
Agenda



Cã'. 'î'IHVADA Wh'dlv
424EFM 6 NÊVADA, TX75L73 | 972-853-0027

AGEI{DA
JOINT CITY COUNCIL &

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING

Tuesday, November 2 l, 2A23

7:00PM at City Hall

Mayor - Benito Ponce

Council Member Place I - Mike Laye
Council Member Place 2 - Donald Deering
Council Member Place 3 - Kerrie Longoria

Council Member Place 4 - Clayton Laughter
Council Member Place 5 - Frank Hudson

P&,2 Chairman - Russell Newton

Commissioner - Jeff Cook
Commissioner - Shane Brinton
Commissioner - Judy Hudson

Commissioner - Karl Fisher
Commissioner - Jose Valencia
Commissioner - OPEN

JOINT VI EETIN(;

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum for Nevada City Council.

2. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum for Nevada Planning &, Zoning Commission

3. Invocation.

4. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America -
I pledge Allegìance to thetlag, of the Uníted States of Ameríca, and to the Repablícfor
whích Ít stands, one nation under God, indìvìsìble, with Liberty ønd Justice for øll.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag -
Honor the Texasfløg,I pledge allegiance to thee, Texøs, one state under God, one and
ìndívísible.



5. Discuss and take action on the replat for CISD High School.
Summary: City Engineer, Chris Donnan andP&Z Commissioner Russell Newton are here
tonight to provide comments on this agenda item

6. Zoning Public Hearing by the Planning andZoningCommission.
Summary: First Public Hearing- Conduct a Public Hearing relative to a request made by
Cope Equities for zoning of Yz acre minimum lot size to be applied to the Bear Creek
proposed subdivision, 88 lots, 73.335 acres. Located at FM 6 Nevada, TX75I73;
BEING 71.79 acres of land situated in the l4/. Rogers Survey, Abstract No. 748, Collin
County, Texas, being a part and out of that certain called 74.l6-acre tract of land
described in deed to Mobley Family Living Trust, recorded in Instrument No. 2001-
0105554, Official Public Records, of Collin County, Texas.

A. StaffReport
B. Open Public Hearing
C. Applicant comments fnst
D. Those citizens speaking in Favor
E. Those citizens Opposed
F. Rebuttal by applicant if desired
G. Close Public Hearing

Action Regarding Public Hearing- P&Z deliberation and vote on recornmendation of
approval or disapproval of zoning request. Written report given to city council.

7. Zonng Public Hearing by the City Council.
Summary: Second Public Hearing- Conduct a Public Hearing relative to a request made
by Cope Equities for aYz acre minimum zoning of the property legally known as Bear
Creek Addition; BEING 71.79 acres of land situated in the l'f/. Rogers Survey, Abstract
No. 748, Collin County, Texa& being a part and out of that certain called 74.l6-aue
tract of land described in deed to Mobley Family Living Trust, recorded in Instrument
No. 2001-0105554, Official Public Records, of Collin County, Texas.

A. StaffReport
B. Open Public Hearing
C. Applicant comments first
D. Those citizens speaking in Favor
E. Those citizens Opposed
F. Rebuttal by applicant if desired
G. Close Public Hearing

Action Regarding Public Hearing-Council deliberation and vote on approval or denial
of zoning application.

8. P&Z Adjournment / Closing - Time:



REPORTS

9. Reports:
a. City Secretary Report

b. City Attorney Report

c. Code Enforcement Report

d. Financial Report (2nd Council Meeting)
e. Mayor Pro Tem Report

f. Mayor's Report/Status
g. NVFD Report (2nd Council Meeting)

CONSET'iT AG EN DA: AC-tlOf\

10. Approval of Previous Meeting(s) Minutes - November 7,2023.

REGT'L^{R AGENDA

1 1. Discuss and take action on the replat for CISD High School.
Summary: City Engineer, Chris Donnan and P&Z Commissioner Russell Newton are here
tonight to provide comments on this agenda item.

12. Discuss and consider any action on the Wastewater Treatment Plant Exploration.
Summary: City Engineer, Chris Donnan is here to speak on this agenda item in
consideration of future commetcial opportunities.

FTIT'TIRE ACENDA IT'EVIS

13. Future Agenda Items

Future agenda items shall be designøted by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a
secondfrom any two Councilpersons shall be sfficient to add an agenda itemþr
afuture meeting. Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an
agenda itemþr afuntre meetíng.
1. 6. 11.
2. 7. 12.
3. 8. t3.
4. 9. t4.
5. 10. 15.



14. Executive Session - Time

Texas Government Code 551.074 Personnel--deliberation regarding the Assistant
City Secretary and City Clerk's positions or other personnel for city staff.

As authorized by Section 5 5 1.071 (2) of the Texas Government Code, this meeting
may be convened into closed Executive Session the purpose of seeking confidential
legal advice from the City Attorney on any agenda item listed herein.

Texas Govt. Code 551.071 of the Texas Government Code legal advicefrom the

City Anorney, regarding legal process requirementsþr code enforcement, building
permits, ínspecttons, and munícipal court appointment and process.

15. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session - Time:

16. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

17. Adjournment / Closing - Time:

CERTIFICATION

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Govemment Code Section
551.001 et seq. At any time during the meeting, the Council reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session on any of the above-posted agenda items in accordance with the
sections 551.071 fiitigation and certain consultation with attorney], 551.072 [acquisition
of an interest in real properlyl, 551.073 [contract for gift to City], 551.074 [certain
personnel deliberations] or 551.076 [deploymenV implementation of security personnel
or devices] 551.087 [deliberation regarding economic development negotiations].

The City of Nevada is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided
upon request. Please call the City Secretary at (469) 788-7610 Ext: 102 for
information.
Attendance by Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members of
other city boards, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers
that may constitute a quon¡m of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees.
Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as
a meeting of the other boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose
members may be in attendance. The members of the other boards, commissions and/or
committees shall not deliberate or decide any matters relating to items listed on this
agenda and no minutes shall be prepared.

A member or member of the govemment body holding this meeting may attend via
videoconference pursuant to the provisions of Tex. Gov't Code 551.1 27 .In the event that



a member or members of the government body holding this meeting attends via
videoconference, a quonrm of the government body holding this meeting will be
physically present at the location identified above.

I certifr that the above agenda for this meeting of the City Council of the City ofNevad4
Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall, in Nevada, Texas, on Friday,
November 17,2023, at 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

ty Clerk



Agenda ltem # 5



City of Nevada
424EFM ó, Nevada TX75173

912 853;J027 Fax 972 853-0027
APPLICATION FOR PLAT

OFFICE USB ONLY

Case Submittal -^z
Received By:

DESCRTPTION OF PROPERTY
Legal Description: Atfach a metes and bounds description of subject property and a
survey plat.

Address of Property:
ó2O & ¡140 North FM I l3E, Nevodo, TX75l73

General Location: Neqr lhe roulhwest co?ner of FM I 138 qnd CR 543 / CR 59ó

Proposed Name of Subdivision
COMMUNITY ISD HIGH SCHOOT ADDITION, lOT I, BLOCK I

Acreage of Subdivision :

t92,426 ACRES

Number of Lots: I toÎ

Residential and Commercial Density:
coÍvlMERctAt

(based on gross acreage)

Present Zoning of Subject Property:

Owner pplicant
Owner(s) Dr. Knowlton Philïp C Vcrughcra, PE

Supcrinlandant Trogur Nsll & Parkine, lnc.

A
A

Address: ól I Fñ[ I 138 North Address
Ncvodo, TX75l73

Telephone; 972-843-óO0O

Fax:

5237 $. Rlvq¡idc Drivc, Suite l@
Fort Woñ{r. TX 76137

817-3565773

8r7-33628r3

E-mail E-mail: Pvcrughere@tnpinc.com

Brion J. Moddox
Person preparing Plat

Name of Firm: Teogue Nall & Perkine, lnc.

5232 N. Riverside Drlvc, Suilc IOO; Forl Worth, TX76137Addrcss:

Phone: 817-336-5773 Fo^, 817-3362813 n_ro¡¡. bmoddox@npinc.com



Designation of Agent Form

I hereby authorize the person designated below, to act in the capacity a¡¡ my agent for the
application, processing and representation ofthis request. The designated agent shall be
the principal contact person with the city (and vice versa) in processing and responding to
requirements, requests other issues relative to this request.

11t9t2023

Printed Name Date

c. 11t9t2023

Printed Name Date
(ifdifferent from designated agent)

Signature of Agent

Address of Agent:

Phone:
Fax:
Cell Phone:

Printed Name Date



HAYTER

tu:

ENGINEERING

Ben Ponce, Mayor
City of Nevada
424 FM 6
Nevada, TX75173

November 15,2423

Community ISD High School Addition Minor Plat
HEI Job Number 385001-86.34

Dear Mayor Ponce,

Hayter Engineering has reviewed the Community tSD High School Addition Minor Plat. Our review was
for general conformance and shall not relieve the developer or the developer's surveyor or design engineer
of full responsibility for the adequacy and integrity of the survey and design, or for conformance to Local,
State, and Federal codes.

Construction plans and specifications were not submitted and as such Hayter Engineering's review was of
the minor plat only. After review, Hayter Engineering recommends that the Community ISD High School
Addition Minor Plat be approved with the following conditions:

L The title of this plat should be noted as "Minor Plat" rather than "Final Plat". (Ord. No. l7-14,
Article IV, Sec. 18 (g))

2. This minor plat should show pins being set for the proposed 60' and 30' right-of-way dedications.
(Ord. No. l7-14, Article IV, Sec. l8 (a)(1) and (6))

3. Please verifo that the 50' Seaway Crude Pipeline Easement terminates as shown on the plat. If it
does not terminate as shown, please correct and submit an updated plat. (Ord. No. i7-14, Article
IV, Sec. 17 (l) b & Sec. 18(bX1))

4. Please show the Nevada city limit boundary (Ord. No. 17-14, Ãrticle IV, Sec. 17 (l) b & Sec.
18(bXr))

Please note the following regarding this addition:
l. There will be no public improvements as part of this project. All improvements are on private

properfy.
2. 100% CDs are planned to be submittedin lanuary 2024.

If you have any questions regarding the comments for this Minor Plat, please do not hesitate to call
(903.785.0303) or email (cdonnan@ha-vtereng.com).

Sincerely,

HAYTER ENG G, INC

RE:

Christopher M. Donnan, P.8., CFM
Project Manager

Practical lnfrastructure Solutions
4445 SE Loop 286 I Par¡s, TX 75460 | haytereng.com

Ji-,¡ir',i:-il-r' lr.j,, r!lìOF t. ¡:.:, I .i::,.i::r-'):ti !,! -:::;: :.ì.

*

DONNANM.

1



FITAI PLAT
GOIIUT¡TYlsD

IIIGH SGIIOOL ADDITIOX
lol t, ¡l¡of I

ffitr'ffiâmpffi
5@,181SOUREFEEI

fi
ts.aAcEs

SMÉNNE
üÆsowDsuwt, aastRM

dIY OFNÐAU,4LIN COUNÛ.

ua
5
ao
Iz
I

R.O-W. ÐEüCAld

MrrNffi$HemB

I

I

t
I

I

I
I

I

¡

ll

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
i

I
I

I
!

I

I

LOl I, Bt(rK I
5,7æ,479 SF
1æ.46 AC

I

I

I

I

I

I

&1ñF
tøqBCE
Éry

Ë=

I

I

E:

Í

¡fIt¡t
El

l

I

I

I

I

cR sa3
ñ.ruffirùr.l

__l
l

I

I

l

+
I

I

I
lîp

il



OWRS CERilFIilTE OWERS DEftATþN
RECOTTEþÐ FOR APPrcVAL

Õ¡-m;E@.nc@"

u-ro.cqt,iì;;õ¡;-

CERTIFICA'E OF COÍÞGrcN

G-p,. cry óì6;ã Ìd;-

làÞ uiû6En.c, lh cù slq.bry ot h cù d we, rÈr¡i h.¡èby oli
dù.coMMUüft ED ÉGHsrooLAOqnON,ârderbfi.otdñd¡d*3.!bmûdbú¿
c,tc.un.lcnü!_d¡yol_æ_o
ù.i ¿'d ùà'¿ ¡6.4d tu d.di4o^

nd uÞcn sd pbr ¿id r¡'d couñdt r!ù
b. æc.rÞnc. ûê,.0t rY 6hm! h 

' 
n

m$scmgE
TMr, coMMUNrfr rNOÉpENDSr $rcOLdsrecr, @ hô¡dby dt h ¡,oF4 -COmUMñ rSD HtcH SrcOL
aodfloN, rñ ¿dddôn b h cÙ d w*, rda. .rc e.s br.w d.dE¡b b ù' cit or Mú, bù rú, I shÞ

!. 
'b5, 

Þ &dsbd, b ú' cry ôr
ßdd d ÈÉ uF¡. dd f æþs ú. b'mû ¡' 

'hom. 
rn adctun. u@

.óo¡cieb6.Pudc!¡ndcryo'Nd.då3!shr'o',fh'cùcrNa.c¡¡¡csbkudr.dbs3hdhdrù.'¡ht6GnFy.
¿nd bâÞ 

'.ßâd 
¿t or Þ¡ô ôr ¡ñy 5u y q .id.^sèr or 'úd.r. wú ú. 

'Éß 
n !¡'d

Eemú. rhô cd orN.v.d¡ åú pùú. úry ileá 4c {cùtu. hr. ü¿ rr reHdrryGÉ ed qGs b ô
6ntudne.'ôæn¡û6he,'Éøâe
F¡n6' on roñ ¡iÞi.. rhc I ¿rÞ'dd a@ b { Þb6D ddúÈ.i rukq 

'ôilboÉ 
¡nd r.dbi or ùâ c4 o' Nd¡d¡. fdú.

fficmñütb&úrsùdoû rdhúñ6@tuã,MNrMril3 úturMr*dù.úJd.úd¡0Þdd
Mø*M4¡ddbhtMpúdkerraÈ¡d ¡ve¡q4ôf dhhfìddcdncù4 r@cd¿*3rrr2f¡hdMeù4¡dh
beivhotuwMúdd

6dc*cMMr@,¡d{d¡# úr7æa!¡cchcdMù!ù@dbbtuùMñúr
!debc@,ru¡d@IilÈd4¡d-tu

e@dhdrþsdhdr
Ur2@lddbútuùdqøb& @Bvdfte6 P4¿edfthRedCdidiù,

sdo@dtu4tu5$ed6r tedhcdsoed,Þ4¿'rMmrc!
Þd, lw@hEiElødrd¡6hn.¡re@cFoaddq¡dbhñ!4b@dsdhdaÓdd ¡vúEN,

Pry1etdù.MRdcdÂcMù qhd¡ßds3i12acrd m@Þr6Lhcdús¡Í@hL,¡rdeed
dffi ddasf mhd Ðñc4hMødk4û{0!ebr rsøbù@dÑfu'r@åddú

rúñd[!Mrøuom@dhftatod.Rdrdd¡tut rsÉ

rNsñEM¡@{hnB¿Id4wd$*ø!4Msldid n

ûdndldd4ddþ8eq¡e rss$0dhtuÞleRdcbcù4rdd
!@'Fd1ãÀk ùdtutrr¡@tu ¿!@b¡&0i¡Mhhddd{!rdù.

B*oREME.ù.¡id!ßen.d,¡No4Póbnrdh'¡.,cccunv.ûdsb6 oõb'rqpârsr!¿Ðâ.ßc_ hoúbtu br,
dÉ b m br hÈ docuH ù. ¡¡tu

t¡,f súdhrdhrddtr.rtrer@ü.@.a4

whd.û6ù.d¡b¡d¡dsd37¡{¿@'did4dn!ryÉi3 ñú!
fd.3ôdbqdN!ù6@{fto

NúeqÈ4ñ@zlleúwar q4dlñFs¡stuitum'

rBÊÚÊM@@rne6sroúFd4!tuq@hditdqd
dtrrd¿&r&drßdb!@4idbß¡yrúo4i¡r€ødvtuffi p4.

8dù¡tukódtcil416;

ftEñE@rytud'Ée,dedfx.r$d@ù.hñ@tud¡

súeqGsñiúù4!.de4 2rr6hb¡f Fidsh@úñÉ.4r

r6oa,6É¡"úóå!.EdÉd4 .MddÚddlmard¡a4¡
i6dh0dÊ.ddb@,f4

hqs¡&dhddD4hc,c
*rh4Eßddc@dsde¡NMdøødùrtufl ùñ Íår*cÞú

ft eMÊ@rhmdh.d¡t rer¡6tuud@hd*GÈ'thdd3rrr@rdù!ifuus

Núry Puilch¡ndtub. sdfd-

Msdq6sñ.úatlMw@

heq,6ú'tu&¡e'k@ ûù,¡h@ûryd¡ombh{ù

MrdM@esGsmBs@dÛ{¡dúbæd&shþómÞmmltudbmrsú¡wdhrdrùfdMrfi ¡ñú

SUWEþR'S CÊRTIFICATE

b¡ rc& *th üâ Rú3 .ñd R4úb6 d Þ

0¡6dùGe_ùy.r4 þå

ry Fudc'n¡nd'drdc.!ûândsbb,oiùÉqp.@mry.!FrôdshrL. Mâbi
d h,,ñ 6 b. púÞù ¡id ffiÞùfu,. i ár6¡d.

FI¡IAL PI¡T
coutluiltwtsD

lr¡Glt scHool aDDlltoil
LOT t, ELOCÍ I
5,&0,16r SaUREFEET

OR
15.20 ACRÊS

gruAEOINIHE
JAMêSO$OOD SURVÊY, ÄSlRACt NO.673

CIIYOFNryAU.æLLINCOUNÍ I&S

ffiffiâmp stûm
dwfuûd&ùd,M@

Nôhry PuÞr. h ¡ú h¡ ú. sù or Tu¡s

sHEEt 3 ot3



From: Philip Varughese <pva rughese@tnpinc.com>
Sent: Friday, November L7,202312:06 PM

To: Chris M. Donnan <cdonnan@havtereng.com>; Morgan Kowaleski
<citvsecreta rv@citvofnevadatx.o rg>; City Clerk <citvcle rk@citvofnevadatx.o rg>
Cc: Amelia Nguyen <anguven@wraarchitects.com>; Alex Fedrick <AFedrick@wraarchitects.com>; Evan

Murta <emurta@wraarchitects.com>; Nandita Rajakumar <nraiakumar@wraarchitects.com>; Matt
Mantong <mmantong@tnpinc.com>
Subject: RE: City of Nevada - Community ISD Additions

Chris,

Pleose see ottoched plot oddressing the comments.

We hqve contocted Conner McGuire ot Seowoy concerning the "Y" on the pìpeline
eosement. They ore looking into this but we hove not received o response providing odditionol
documentotion on the eosement thot currently terminotes ot the old troct line.
Revisions to the eosement, if ony, hqve not been mode pending documentotion. lt oppeors thot
the line may go west f rom the current lerminotion point, not sure though. As soon qs we receive
informqtion on the pipeline we will let you know ond moke the oppropriote revision if needed.

Pleose confirm we ore on the P&Z ond Council Agendo next week qnd the limes of this meeting.

Thonks,

â tnt

Philip Vorughese, PE, CtM
Teom Leoder, Associote Principol

t- e17.665.71'14 dírect I 817.723.9127 mobile i 817.33ó.5773lront desk

Q SZIZ N. Riverside Drive, Suite I OO I Fort Worth, TX76137

pvq rughese@tnpinc.com
www.tnpinc.com

6:t@u
From: Philip Va rughese <pvarughese@tnpinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November L4, 2Q23 7 :O4 PM

To: Chris M. Donnan <cdonnan@havterenF.com>; citysecretarv@citvofnevadatx.org
Cc: Amelia Nguyen <ansuven@wraarchitects.com>; Alex Fedrick <AFedrick@wraarchitects.com>; Evan

Murta <emurta@wraarchitects.com>; Nandita Rajakumar <nraiakumar@wraarchitects.com>; Matt
Ma ntong <mma ntonR@tnpinc.com>
Subject: RE: City of Nevada - Community ISD Additions

Chris,

Pleose see below responses.



âtnr

Philip Vcrughese, PE, CFÍllI

Teom Leoder, Associote Principol

L e17.665.71l4 direcr I 817.723.9127 mobile I 817.33ó.5773 front desk

Q SZSZ N. Riverside Drive, Suite I OO I Fort Worth, TX76l37

pvo rughese@tn pinc.com
www.tnpinc.com

Efirgu
From: Chris M. Donnan <cdonnan @ havtereng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November L4,2023 3:55 PM

To: Philip Va rughese <pvarughese@tnpinc.com>; citvsecretarv@citvofnevadatx.ore
Cc: Amelia Nguyen <anguven@wraarchitects.com>; Alex Fedrick <AFedrick@wraarchitects.com>; Evan

Murta <emurta@wraarchitects.com>; Nandita Rajakumar <nraiakumar@wraarchitects.com>; Matt
Mantong <mma ntong@tnpinc.com>
Subject: IEXTERNAL EMAILj RE: City of Nevada - Community ISD Additions

Cøutíon. This email oriqinoted from an external source

Good afternoon, Philip. I am reviewing the minor plat submission and have a few thíngs I was hoping
you could clarify:

1.. Please confirm that wíll be NO public improvements as part of this project. That is correct, there
are no public improvements as part of this project.

2. There is a 60' ROW dedication along the northern boundary of this property. Will this
dedication impact parking and fire lanes? No, there will be no impacts to parking and fire lanes.

3. Can you confirm that the existing 50' Seaway Crude Pipeline Easement simply terminates as

shown on the plat.
a. What is that line it terminates at? My surveyor is verifying it and we will provide a

response.
4. When do you antic¡pate submitling design plans? The 100% CDs are planned to be submitted in

January 2024.
a. I assume those plans will show existing and proposed features (e.g. utilities, contours,

buildings). Yes, that is correct. All the improvements are private within the property.
5. I have attached Collin County's standard plat notes. I understand that this is in the City's

jurisdiction; however, in an effort to be a good neighbor, please include the appropriate notes
on this minor plat. Acknowledged.

Thank you,

Chris Donnan, P.E. CFM
P ri nci pa I / Project M a nage r

HAYTER
EIIGINEERING



TxEngF-315 I TxsurvF-10028600 I OSBPE/6#603 I ASBPE#2521

4445 SE Loop 286 I Paris, TX 75460
O:903.785.0303 I D:903.401.8561 I C:903.249.2736
https://havtereng.com/



1..I exr

!q

/-\v

,I

I
lnp

I

cR 543g@nor¿or.)

!@

R.O.W DEOICAIION

L ffiu¡'ftilEPlrÉñrffiLDSì&Cr
I rúes

: @a6û

'l'

cR8S6 E

I

I
I

I

.l
Pi
FÊ

ËÊ
L¿

g

\1

cLss

+

LOr I, BLOCK r
5,78,479SF
132.4264C

t-

,,\', F¡¡IAL PLAT
colfÍulltTY tsD

HIGH SCHOOL ADOITIOII
LOT I, BLOCK r
5,8S.161 SO(Æ FËÉl

OR
16220A*ÊS

SITUAED IN IÆ
JAMES O$Oæ SUREY ASSfMCI NO 673

CIIY *NEVAM æILIN CÙNIY.IEUS

lrrr**"-7

*
a

l

l

I

+
I

I

OMH P@rcI trMfuN $RErcR-:f#iïil" 
#;ffi*' âtnp ffi*ç#
sHefi 1 d3



I
lnp

il

l iij

--ï- ;--1,---
i------ï

-tr=-
]@

I
Ll

-l \.

\\ \\\,

'ìììììì,

u#qta¡lG@,ú*tr reed¡eßar

I

ùa

zoFI-
g

rl
,'l_ ___+

\il
uË
E¡is
'ÁãI

LOT I, BLOCK 1

5,7ü,479SF
132.{6AC

\"iI

\
I

I

\

I \-@ffißf-___oq__

F¡ilAL PL,AT
cota¡[uiltw tsD

HIGH SCHOOL ADDITION
LOT t, BLOCK l
5,& 161SaWÊÊÉÊl

1S2æAæS

ffiffiârnpffi

VICINITY ItrAP

I 1_
Z\v

I
.l

û$,rc.rüømrM

siÊÉÍ2 d3



ONES CMNFþÀIE ONERS EæAIþN

EæTreN*D FOR ÞÞROVA

üF@"ffiGï;-

cERTUtillE OF COùruÎoN

^¡4q,Jl;Èr-

o!ctun.rcrùc_d¡y
or3ùø! ¿nñÞùLeøEù.Þ!dÉ*4d ¿ãdwr,¿¡ó
d lpm .¡d *r ¿ú ¡ d ccrot i!¿ha

hi€@dtQdþtuúrh4dúrsMh,cf reE! f vùo¡6,p4ürdhñkd;f6ncMù¡.û,dd¿d;rlr*!e-dùdd*iecq.db

r@dd ri.dd!,ssbtu_; ryMF.,,dc4rùri a4ùdù,!ma!¡!.@

trNæ$!ú &¡qrc6€h.lb$¡Miq EGrú4 doLdrtud 5$ ¡d ù0 i6 .9bLb¡ro!üßc b ù.¡oóøümdeo3rsb
a.ùreÉMdbdeaqdd ¿3d ¡vdlddp¡sü?dù.odtud$rcúcodr

[ÉñG tuù m.{oa ß ilñ6! *r

tudaßd!ù@ibùE@ú ÀerMturNße,?m{n1ftwodho

6hs{ed6ú0to¡sñsr!ßd¡d1É1}ehd *Êhù¡!
iolNútud¡&0r¡ø6ddbd1húntudMq@bsee)Âk. wrffidhofdpù.M¡dd¡coq.rMd
¡kmdudFe rsb@¡dùd(op

rhÞrÞos¡d ø'eñA@ãÃdFlgd.

¡@cdrßbrb¡ smd od¡h@¡dff .ær0ùcúñMdmdsd& n7¡øi¡4úûce4ù¡$úh|qr6ú,d

rÉúrM0¡@¡6tuû$¡øÉturdù!4e0h dql@dr.

f#"ïäJfl.Lf#i,Ìffi;äïi" dqddbMbù,4,ùmd*ñvútun*p¡F

cr!ÊN uNæRüYHNO aNOSÁ!OÊ æFrCEbs_d.rd_ M.

Nùr P!üc n a¡d ro, s¿ ùû d Tde

hûs¡{6}hã6ä¡¿dtuqû¿sdreddlmÆhd ¡drÉd

Mù0¿4'ßßnß6ðsdòÉ¡r4

rffid6&dbód*tu4ì¡d

¡iÉrcÉtuóeq@{ñe6¡¡ao

úe@6rhrdydto@rd,¡luiedrs,s'db¡r

Meq'c6niú17sdeE14

sùfr@ddñiGß@iGdtu

¡4dñúftq,$shùrlrff hntrùidejoeDht

SUREYORS CSRtFtAfË

r, JohnL kroi ¿bd.dFror6ddLåñdeilqq,¡@ned{ü!s

Ê+oÈE ùclrd¿sEn.d ¡NcÞry
oh.!-cbú.Þueß¡dffiê.dqdó

F¡I¡AL PL/AT
COTIUilITY ¡SD

HIGH SCHOOL ÂDD¡TIOTI
LOT I, ALOCK I
5,M,131 SOWÊ FÊÉI

OR
1S:æA6ES

SUTEO N ru
JÂMES GGOOD SUWEY. 6T$Ct NO. 671

OIY SNEVAOÂ COLLIN COUNIY IEXAS

ffiffi*mpffiffi



Agenda ltem # 6





Nathan Olson 10/12/2023

705 Jones St., Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Texas Engineering Firm No. 11001

(940) 595-0528
info@nate-olson.com
same



CITY OF NEVADA
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

Notice is hereby given that aPublic Hearing will be held by the Planning and Zoníng
Commission and a Second Public hearing will be held by the City Council for the
City of Nevada, both on November 21,2023, starting at 7:00 PM, at Nevada City
Hall, located at 424 FM 6, Nevada, TX 75173, regarding a request for a Zoning
Change from Agricultural to Single Family Residential (SF1/2 20) for Property
described below, (the "Propafty"), as follows:

BEING 71.79 acres of land situated in the W. Rogers Survey, Abstract No. 748,
Collin County, Texas, being a part and out of that certain called 74.16-acre tract
of land described in deed to Mobley Family Living Trusto recorded in
fnshument l{o.2001-0105554, OffTcial Public Records, of Collin County, Texas.

The change is requested to allow to construction of single-family homes on the
Property. The applicant is Cope Equities, LLC.

Public comments at the hearings on the requested zoning change are welcome.

City of Nevada
Morgan Kowaleski, City Secretary



c

o

a

o

64

toa'

0.53 AC

0.53 AC
65

toR'

60
0.53 AC

61
0.53 AC

toF'

62
0.53 AC

20a'

63
0.53 AC

208'

58
0.53 AC

tôA'

59
0.53 AC

20,8'

51
14 AC

57
o.59 AC

G

c

c

o

o

o

1.13 AC

56

0.63 AC
52

50

gðz

1.61 AC

0.59 AC
53

0.55 AC
54

17
1.1 1 AC

0.50 Ac

o.59 AC
48

0.59 AC
47

B3
0.69 AC

20a'

4

B1
0.62 AC

.35 AC
SF

67 -.
o.ss RcR

46
0.59 AC

80
0.57 AC

45
o.59 AC

0.59 AC
20

1 1()'

79
0.57 AC

6B 6cÀ0.53 AC

44
0.59 AC

21
0.59 AC

0.57 AC

78

0.59 AC
43

o.59 AC
22

l lo'

69"
o.ss ncR

o.57 AC
77

23
0.59 AC

0.73 AC

16

1 1()'

42
o.59 AC

24
o.59 AC

15
0.91 AC

41
0.59 AC /

70^
o.ss ncR

25
0.59 AC

1.00

14

0.59 AC
40

I1ft'

39
0.59 AC /

71
0.53 AC

úo6

o.59 AC
26

11
0.62 AC

38
0.59 AC

0.59 AC
27

37
0.59 AC

0.59 AC
28

1 10'

72a
o.ss ncR

o.71 AC

1

36
0.s9 Ac

29
o.59 AC

0.68 AC

5

1 4()'

30
o.59 AC

0.84 AC

0.57 AC

o.72 AC

0.71 AC
35

1

85

76

75

73
o.58 AC

31
0.59 AC

34
o.72 AC /

6
0.58 AC

32
0.59 AC

33
/ 1.17 AC

0.91 AC

3

0.74 AC

7

o.74 AC

2

1.30 AC

1

74
1.37

I

0'

F.M. NO"

BEAR CREEK ESTATES
CIW OF NËVADA, TEXAS

6

100' 200'

ö ô



Agenda ltem # 7





Nathan Olson 10/12/2023

705 Jones St., Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Texas Engineering Firm No. 11001

(940) 595-0528
info@nate-olson.com
same



CITY OF NEVADA
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

Notice is hereby given that aPublic Hearing will be held by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and a Second Public hearing will be held by the City Council for the
City of Nevada, both on November 21, 2023, starting at 7:00 PM, at Nevada City
Hall, located at 424 FM 6, Nevada, TX 75173, regarding a request for a Zoning
Change from Agricultural to Single Family Residential (SFl/2 20) for Property
described below, (the "Propotry"), as follows:

BEI¡{G 71.79 acres of land situated in the W. Rogers Survey, Abstract No. 748,
Collin County, Texas, being a part and out of that certain called 74.16-acre tract
of land described in deed to Mobley Family Living Trust, recorded in
Instrument No.2001-0105554, Official Public Records, of Collin County, Texas.

The change is requested to allow to construction of single-family homes on the
Property. The applicant is Cope Equities, LLC.

Public comments at the hearings on the requested zoning change are welcome.

City of Nevada
Morgan Kowaleski, City Secretary



c

c

o
@

o

o

o

o

65
0.53 AC

20a'

58
o.53 AC

59
0.53 AC

90a'

60
0.53 AC

?oa'

61
0.53 AC

20a'

62
0.53 AC

tÕA'

63
0.53 AC

toA'

64
0.53 AC

20a'

5
14

1
AC

57
0.59 AC

c

c

a

o

a

o

N

0.63 AC
52

1.13 AC

56

1.61 AC
50

*ù,'

0.59 AC
53

0.55 AC
54

17
1.11 AC

0.50 Ac

0.59 AC

48

N

1 8
0.68 AC

0.59 AC
47

B1
0.62 AC

.35 AC
SF

0.59 AC
46

0.57 AC

80

45
0.59 AC /

0.57 AC

79

44
o.59 AC

0.59 AC

21

43
0.59 AC /

78
0.57 AC

0.59 AC

22

n

15'

0.63 AC

0.55 AC

0.84 AC

68

85

0.53 AC

0.57 AC

o.72 AC

70

75

71
0.53 AC

0.71 AC
35

o.72 AC

73
0.58 AC

66
AC

20,a'

B4

67
0.53

1

69

76

0.53 o.s3
72

34

83
0.69 AC

0.59 AC

23

o.57 AC

77

0.73 AC

16

42
o.59 AC

// 24
0.59 AC

0.91 AC

15

41
o.59 AC

25
0.59 AC

1.00

14

0.59 AC
40

39
0.59 AC

0.59 AC
26

0.62 AC

11

38
0.59 AC

27
0.59 AC

37
0.59 AC

28
o.59 AC

0.71 AC

1

0.59 AC
36

29
0.59 AC

0.68 AC

5

30
o.59 AC

31
0.59 AC

0.58 AC

6

1.O7

4

32
0.59 AC

33
/ 1.17 AC

o.91 AC

3

o.74 AC

2

1.50 AC

1

o.74 AC

7

l

@
I

I

0'
I

200'

F.M. NO.6

BEAR CREEK ESTATES
CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS

100'

ö ö



Agendil ltem #9a,.

City Secretary
Report



Agenda ltem #9b.

City Attorney
Report



Agenda Item #9c.

Code
Enforcement

Report



AgendÐItem #9d.

Financial Report



Agendaltem #9€.

Mayor Pro Tem
Report



Agendaltem #9f.

Mayor's Report

a



Agenda ltem #9g.

NVFD Report



Agenda ltem # 10



CtrT ,' {ti,'F T{EVADA
4248 FM 6 NEVADA, TX 75L73 | 972-853-0027

n^.d[P

IUIll{UTES
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, November 7, 2A23

7:00PM at City Hall

Mayor - Benito Ponce

Council Member Place 1 - Mike Laye
Council Member Place 2 - Donald Deering

Council Member Place 3 - Kerrie Longoria

Council Member Place 4 - CLayton Laughter

Council Member Place 5 - Frank Hudson

City Staff:
Morgan Kowaleski, City Secretary

Jim Shepherd, City Attorney

Citizens:
Bruce Mathews, Russell Newton,

V/alt Newell, Jose Valencia,
Eric Wellwood, Bart Carroll

REGULAR MEETING

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Ouorum -
Time:7:02PM

2. Invocation -
Mayor Benito Ponce led the invocation.

3. Pledee of Allegiance to the United States of America -
I pledge Allegìønce to thefløg, of the Unìted States of America, ønd to the Republìcfor which it
stands, one nstion under God, indivßible, with Liberty and Justicefor øll.

Those in attendance pledged allegiance to the United States of America.

4. Pledee of Alleeiance to the Texas Flae -
Honor the Texas flag, I pledge øllegíønce to thee, Texøs, one støte under God, one ønd índívßible.

Those in attendance pledged allegiance to the Texas Flag.

5. Public Comment -
Citizens are invited to address the Citv Council with public comments. Comments resørding items for
whích notice høs not been siven will be límíted to three minutes. prior to díscussion of asenda items,
and Council resoonses shall be ín øccordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas Government Code.
Comments regardìng øn item on the øgendø mav be gíven before or during discussion of that item An
intentional act íntended to disrupt a Government meetìns is prohìbíted.



No public comment.

6. Reports:

L. City Secretary Report -

Good evening Council Members & Citizens,

I have a few updates for you:

I have successfully completed the Health Benefit Coordinator Training program with the TX Health
Benefits Pool. This equips me with the capability to facilitate the enrollment of health benefits for new
staff members as our city continues to expand.

The offrcial minutes from the meeting held on October 1Oth, which appointed me as the City Secretary,
have been sent to our contacts at Independent Bank. Desi will provide the DocuSign documents by the
week's end, authorizing my role as a signatory on the accounts.

I spoke with the locksmith who replaced our locks, and the keys have been ordered for Mr. Mathews &
Mr. Turner. I anticipate the keys to be delivered by the end of the week.

In tonight's agenda, an important item of discussion pertains to the parking lot quote from North Texas
Paving. At the next City Council meeting, a representative will be here to provide a detailed list of areas
in need of potholes repairs, and with photos of those areas for the Council's review.

b. Citv Attornev Renort -
No report but did speak on current voting propositions.

c. Code Enforcement Report -
No report at this time.

d. Financial Report (2nd Council Meetins) -
N/A

e. Mavor Pro Tem Report -
No report.

f. Mavor's Renort/Status -
No report.

g. NVFD Report (2nd Council Meetins) -

2

N/A



CONSENT AGENDA

7. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes - October 17,2023 -

Council Member Mike Laye made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Council Member Hudson
seconded the motion to approve the minutes.

Discuss and consider action on City of Nevada citizen. Jose Valencia's Board & Committee
application for the Plannins &. Zonins Commission -

Council Member Laye made a motion to appoint Mr. Valencia as a Commissioner of the Planning &
Zoning Commission. Council Member Deering seconded the motion. Mayor Ponce swore in Mr. Valencia
in the presence of the council, staff and citizens in attendance.

Discuss and consider action on Ordinance Ol10723¡ Sign Regulations. Summarv: An ordinance of
the Citv of Nevada. Collin Countv. Texas, establishing regulations and requirements for signage in
the citv¡ providing a repealins clause; providing a severabilitv clause; nroviding for a penaltv of fine
not to exceed the sum of five hundred dollars l$500.00) for each offense; and providing an effective
date -

City Attorney Jim Shepherd spoke on this agenda item. Council MemberLaye made a motion to approve
accept the ordinance with a modification to section #11. Council Member Deering seconded the motion.

Discuss and consider action on the orrote n bv North Texas Pavins LLC. for the sradins and
paving of the Nevada City Hall parking lot. Summary: Citv Secretarv. Morgan Kowaleski can speak
on this agenda item -

After much discussion, Council Member Laye made a motion to reject the parking lot bid from North
Texas Paving. Council Member Deering seconded the motion.

Discuss and consider action on the Audit Ensagement Letter for 2023 provided bv Murrev Paschall &
Caperton PC -

Council Member Laye made a motion to authorize Murrey Paschall & Caperton PC to perform the City of
Nevada's 3'd audit. Council Member Laughter seconded the motion.

8. Future Agenda Items -

Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a
secondfrom any two Councilpersons shall be sfficient to add an øgenda itemþr ø

future meeting. Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda
item þr a future meeting.
1. Public Hearing - Bear Creek 6. 1 1.

2. Potential options for parking lot 7. 12.

3

REGULAR AGENDA



8.

9.
10

9. Execufive Session -

10. Resrrlar Session : Reconvene from Executive Session -

11. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session -

12. Adiournment/Closins -
Time:8:15PM

Attest:

Morgan Kowaleski, CiW Secretary

J

4

5

13.

t4.
15.

Benito Ponce, Mayor

4



Agenda ltem # 11



City of Nevada
424 E FM ó, Nevada TX 75 173

97 2 853 -0027 F ax 97 2 853-0027
APPLTCATION FOR PLAT

OFFICE USE ONLY

Case u -öl Submittal Date: ll-9 - âÀ
Received gy: N,l.la-

DESCRITTTION OF PROPERTY
Legal Description: Atrach a metes and bounds description of subject property and a
survey plat.

Address of Property:
ó2O t 44O Xoilh Flìll I I 3t, Navodo, TX 751 73

General Locarion: Neor thc ¡outtrwc¡t cornór of FM I 138 and Cn 5€ I CR 596

ProposerJ l.{ame of Subdivision
colsfttuMrv tsD HtcH scHoot ADDmoN, toT t, Btocx t

Acreage of Subdivision
1?2.126 ACnES

Number of Lots: I LOT

Rssidential and Commercial Densitv:
coftt,r/tERctAL

(based on gross acreage)

Present Zonin-r of Subject Property

Owner
Orvner{s) D?. Xnorlton

tupcri&qdçfrr
liå*iå"-*

Trogr¡ tldl I Pctin¡, lnc.

Address: ól I Fllt I 130 ilg¡rh Address: 5237 ilr.Biyqr¡¡dG Drívs, *rlrs IOO
N¿vad¡.ÎX r73 Forr tlall{r- TX 76lg

Er7€3ô5.t73Telephone

Fax:

972-843-ó000 Telephone

Fa.x
tl7-33ê2E13

E-mdl E-mail pvo rug h:,se@npinc.co m

Person preparing Plat:
Bri<¡n J. Mcddox

l.Iame ol Firm: Tecguc Noll & Perklne, lnc.

Address 5237 N. Rivar¡íde Drivc, Suile l0O; Fort Worth, TX 70137

phone: 817-?t&5773 Fo.*, 817-3362813 E-mail: bmoddox@tnpinc.com



Dcsignaüon of Agent Form

I hereby authorize the person designated below, to act in the capacity as my agent for the
application, processing and representation ofthis request. The designated agent shall be
the principal contact person with the city (and vice versa) in processing and responding to
requirements, requests other issues relative to this request.

11t9t2023
Printed Name Date

Philip C. fißn023
Printed Name Date

(if different from dcsignaæd agent)

Signature of Agent

Address of Agent:

Phone:
Fax:
Cell Phone:

Printed Name Date



t HAYTER
EHGINEERING

Ben Ponce, Mayor
City ofNevada
424 FM 6

Nevada, TX"/5113

Novernber 15,2023

Community ISD High SchoolAddition Minor Plat
HEI Job Number 385001-86.34

Dear Mayor Ponce,

Hayter Engineering has revìewed the Community tSD High School Addition Minor Plat. Our review was
for general conformance and shall not relieve the developer or the developer's surueyor or design engineer
of full responsibility for the adequacy and integrity of the survey and design, or for conformance to Local,
State, and Federal codes.

Construction plans and specifications were not submitted and as such Hayter Engineering's review was of
the minor plat only. After review, Hayter Engineering recommends that the Community ISD High School
Addition Minor Plat be approved with the following conditions:

1. The tìtle of this plat should be noted as "Minor Plat" rather than "Final Plat". (Ord. No. 17-14,
Article IV, Sec. l8 (g))

?. This minor plat should show pins being set for the proposed 60' and 30' right-oÊway dedications.
(Ord. No. 17-14, Article IV, Sec. l8 (a)(1) and (6))

3. Please veri$z that the 50' Seaway Crude Pipeline Easement terminates as shown on the plat. If it
does not terminate as shown, please correct and submit an updated plat. (Ord. No. 17-14, Article
IV, Sec" l7 (1) b & Sec. 18(bXl)

4. Please show the Nevada cify limit boundary (Ord. No. 17-14, Article IV, Sec. 17 (1) b & Sec.
18(bXl))

Please note the following regarding this addition:
L There will be no public improvements as part of this project. All improvements are on private

properfy.
2. 100% CDs are planned to be submitted in January 2024.

If you have any questions regarding the comments for this Minor Plat, please do not hesitate to call
(903.785.0303)oremail(c¿o¡tnaniÐnayteren ).

Sincerely,

F{AYTER ENG G,INC

RE

ÐF

74 * I

M. toFlT{A}l

Christopher M. Donnan, P.8., CFM
Project Manager 1

Practical lnfrastructure li,:¡iu ljo,l i
444558 Loop286 I Par¡s,IX75460 | haytereng.com.::.: I



I
tnp

ü

GR l.:I
0.nxu ñh ro.r,t

I

I

rl
g

d

Ëi:
3<¡
¡Þt
:TE
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

R.O.W. D€OrcAId

F--

tt CWÑNffiSdMN
Ì Ì û.ffi.6rr
i , i DiGr.

lt

\ , _l.-_ *"*h
I ì 6IF¡5ffi8^Mô

I I 6wlere¡¡ð
tl

IcmnRmHBS@

I

!Ë
låIE
'dí

ù!ia¡

t&s
CHÑgE
effi

lt

lt

LOT,I, ELOCt(
I

I

I

I

5,7ü.4æ SF
132.¿ãAC I

I

II

I

I
I Mrmffis¡¡eßñd

L

I

l

I

l

l
I

Ë'='
FITAL ÞLAT

COIIUTIÎY ISD
lllcH SCHOOL ADDIIIOT

LOI f, ¡t.oc¡ I

ls,âacRÊs

6IIUEÞ 
'N 

ffE
JAMES O@DSUfud Á€SIRACT NO-673

CIfr OF ÑryAM, COLLIN æUÑIY IEXAS

ffiffiffiârnp $tm
ftEe¡4msM

øwGMbtu,sMû

?r¡âr.67û ¡¡d,*fi
r3rf.s. Rqffi k ûsst



OW¡SCRiFgE mEB ÞbÁtbtr
R€COTÆD FqAPWAL

õ;;iE ñiõd-k@6ffi"

6;-,cry;ffiE;--

cËRÎtFt4¡E OF COÍÈE]n

@;z[¡J@;ø-

MÑlCnlmft

ñ8tuÈ684Àú5lÈúkqd@bs¡úiúh
EgEqhÛrdæd¡*MaEfrcdHffirtuùry .veft,4edÈDdÈdd6c4 ffi_qd_?8.

e æwNldlNæPEw$mLd$rcr

;ffiãE-úM-

]ffMD@4ú¿MW4d@b*¡d@r¡ddcßrE.mhhúhddenrÞEs¡odhrh

¡ø¡ddrãGeddhqhdhddrdr.iluqtosùh æbb¡eDdtuhhdd@jh
ddfdt.mhhffiot

FtrÉüÊ's.*dr@¡@Pôkh¡dbtdc@ds'onfuù'@4.ÞÞ{d+
û!FÉü"dh6¡ubddbh@{úuÞd.d d"@¿r*úmaæñr.omïm'iGã;;¡-oñhEihßhúÞÈd

ffi dft bh9r@.¡ddtn.Dhr6d4df .wßtum|6ÊsEwd!M
h ¡tuhdh6q!'¡"úrrEÛwd,.eú¡æGhhrsbb,úúö'bdlpq

ho@6¡núruffi &¡ed!?ìrb6¡sMbdñ414@*bhffi 4.dù.nr?.4@¡E&ft úddÚd

ftÉ6mry*ifusld¡6d@qh6@dsrr.ir¡¡dhdtùdút¡&êù4r&rd¿t6hbr1¿td,DdûÐ

ffi."åL@f#¡"[;ffiH '6bhY.@.Gdhffi*ib
HEøDhdfuddII

soqð5ñi6!ldeqhMb.d.!rff .dhd,¡ffi d1f6bh¡übdmot@tltfdbrbM-øf ddr.æbÉmù4¡'ûW@C*{tr@6

Mú@[trd¡l.@Ed&h¿ilft ddloGú.dhdæHb¡ú.þhédMrhßdmrt4r06dff 4!
ffiiåistr*i*:'ù4Fdhhsñhd¡Edhffi ùdbtu' @údñ âfui @ð".die.es ¡;¡

ftÆMt@¡ri@d.¡@ü&h¡6bdsúH.@b4ùdhdsr@ÞE,rútudß6bórt¿ÞùdMÉb
tr4m.de¡q8 eq¡jlldmrdh@i¡aeùÉ

MætÊ6@nr'¡Ñk@ .r$lhb.2rtróFhqútu6ú?d@rsF4¡¡ehtu
dEddrs6dñ.s¡w

6e4.:4r_dy¡d'cIâ,nqiúúd!!d4¡ ddrú.¡h..rd¡4de.æ 6Iú,wt.f .rbdE¡6.ònÉ,qdb6@stuõ@¡ê, ¡MFd&sMb'M.!rdbdbdrúto6Édft ¡bñtu!i¡4àj

SUMhFS CCRTEATE

I sL:Sb ¡Ræb'dfrtu¡{rkdSry', M qftsd?6 r,ñhh¡ÞbúÞ@d ùú, rydÈ¡uÞ.NÉþi,rm,.a,ød,¡nu¡a"*^m" i.¿r¡r¡¡bt64kr;tuì,ñ¡sdRqù,.-dû.rdrbdorturbds'!@

rqr Rdb.d Þ'tuEd

sFoiE MErbuúryd.5Mry
¡uþdbd b ù. b,&e.ññd.", _*.0" 

" 
_,,., * *:3"i*gfffi mr:$##Jffi .i#

FIXAL PLAT
coltlurtw tsD

LOl I, ILOCÍ I
5,æ0,161 6QURE FEEÌ

1S2æ ACES

SIUTEDINru
ûtEsos@DsutuEY, ÂBstrcr No. 67!.

c[YoF NWÀù, @LLN C@ñry. EXÂS

WM
EtrUü¡Effi,ft,

øwGksfu,h&
¡¡ft1,WÐ2r.Srei
rlCß.@b1ü*t

NtuP*h¡db6.sbdrllE

ffiffiffiâmp



From : Phil ip Va rughese <pva rughese@tnpinc.com>
Sent: Friday, November 17,2023 L2:06 PM
To: Chris M. Donnan <cdonnan@havtereng.com>; Morgan Kowaleski
<citvsecreta rv@citvofnevadatx.o re>; City Clerk <citvclerk@ citvofnevadatx.o rs>
Cc: Amelia Nguyen <anguven@wraarchitects.com>; Alex Fedrick <AFedrick@wraarchitects.com>; Evan

Murta <emurta@wraarchitects.com>; Nandita Rajakumar <nraiakumar@wraarchitects.com>; Matt
Mantong <m mantong@tnpinc.com>
Subject: RE: City of Nevada - Community ISD Additions

Chris,

Pleose see ottoched plot oddressing the comments.

We hove contocted Conner McGuire ot Seowoy concerning the "Y" on the pipeline
eosement. They ore looking into this but we hove not received o response providing odditionol
documenlotion on the eosement thot currently terminotes ot the old troct line.
Revisions to lhe eosement, if ony, hove not been mode pending documentqtion. lt oppeors thot
the line moy go west from the current terminotion point, not sure though. As soon os we receive
informotion on the pipeline we will let you know ond moke the oppropríote revision if needed.

Pleose confirm we ore on the P&Z ond Council Agendo next week ond the times of this meeting.

Thonks,

r

Philip Vorughese, PE, CtM
Teom Leoder, Associote Principol

L 917.665.7114 direct I 817.723.9127 mobile I 817.33ó.5723 fronr desk

Q SZIZ N. Riverside Drive, Suite 'lOO I Fort Worrh, TX76137

pvo rughese@tn pinc.com
www.fnpinc.com

EftE|u
From: Philip Varughese <pvarushese@tnpinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November L4,2023 7:04 PM

To: Chris M. Donnan <cdonnan@havterenÊ.com>; citvsecretarv@citvofnevadatx.org
Cc: Amelia Nguyen <anguven@wraarchitects.com>; Alex Fedrick <AFedrick@wraarchitects.com>; Evan

Murta <emurta@wraarchitects.com>; Nandita Rajakumar <nraiakumar@wraarchitects.com>; Matt
Mantong <mma ntonR@tnpinc.com>
Subject: RE: City of Nevada - Community ISD Additions

Chrís,

âtn

Pleqse see below responses.



nt

HAYTER

â t

Philip Vorughese, PE, Ctll/l
Teom Leoder, Associote Principol

L 417.665.7114 direcr I 817.723.9127 mobile i 8.|7.33ó.5773 front desk

Q SZIZ N. Riverside Drive, Suire I O0 | Fort Worrh, TX76137

pvq ru ghese@tnpinc.com
www,tnpinc.com

6Íl@iu
From: Chris M. Donnan <cdonnan @ havtereng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14,2023 3:55 PM
To: Ph i I ip Va rughese <pva rughese @tn pinc.com>; citvsecreta rv@ citvofnevadatx.org
Cc: Amelia Nguyen <ansuven@wraarchitects.com>; Alex Fedrick <AFedrick@wraarchitects.com>; Evan
Murta <emurta@wraarchitects.com>; Nandita Rajakumar <nraiakumar@wraarchitects.com>; Matt
Ma ntong <mmantong@tnpinc.com>
Subject: IEXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: Cíty of Nevada - Community ISD Additions

Cautíon. This emdíl oríaínated from on externol source

Good afternoon, Philip, I am reviewing the minor plat submission and have a few things I was hoping
you could clarify:

1.. Please confirm that will be NO public improvements as part of this project. That is correct, there
are no public improvements as part of this project.

2. There is a 60' ROW dedication along the northern boundary of this property. Will this
dedication impact parking and fire lanes? No, there will be no impacts to parking and fire lanes.

3. Can you confirm that the existing 50' Seaway Crude Pipeline Easement simply terminates as
shown on the plat.

a. What is that line it terminates at? My surveyor is verifying it and we will provide a

response.
4. When do you anticipate submitting design plans? The L00% CDs are planned to be submitted in

January 2O24.

a. I assume those plans will show existing and proposed features (e.g. utilities, contours,
buildings). Yes, that is correct. All the improvements are private within the property.

5. I have attached Collin County's standard plat notes. I understand that this is in the City's
jurisdiction; however, in an effort to be a good neighbor, please include the appropriate notes
on this minor plat. Acknowledged.

Thank you,

Chris Donnan, P.E. CFM
Principal / Project Manoger

Eil6INEERING



TxEngF-315 I TxSurvF-10028600 I OSBPE/6#603 I ASBPE#2521

4445 SE Loop 286 I Paris,TX75460
O: 903.785.0303 I D: 903.401.8561 I C:903.249.2736
https ://havtereng.com/



Ì

Z\
Y

''.t

cR 543
üeú¡r.ûr.¡

tnp

il

RO.W OEOICATION

t---

]@

lt
,rl

i\ ,

I

I

lo

rj
rÉ
I

I

i

I

I

I

I

I

L

I

Àn¡,'s'
l./{Ø' l.i

¡
I
I

cr*,

!L,

LOt I, BLOCK t
5,76,479SF
1p.426 ñ

--l
L

I

L

I

+
I

I

I

rl'
'\ I
1\ r' :.

-- ¡qr4q ' ..trti¡If;fu'I''I
\

F¡IIAL PLÂT
cotilutl¡tY tsD

HIGH SCHOOL ADD¡TIOII
l.ol I, alocK t
5.AÐ.lA1SOlÆÊÊÉt

SIruAEÞ IN TE
JAMES OSOD SURWY AASIfuCI NO 673

CIIYSNryAil æLLNCENIY,IËUS
!sù!s ts.1_ ffiffiffiâmpffi:



I
rnp

il

I

I

I

I

+
l

I

I

____lltcrlsEl_

Ê
å

-J
li,

itl

ll

--l
'ììììììlì, .....

_r:Ï_I u2f
zo
tsoz
xEJo!É;:¡ir

d¡
I

I

I

I

I

\

\
I

\
I

\

LOT I, BLOCK f
5,768,479SF
132¡264C

Á1313U.
H70& f,

T

-li

-

a

- 

-@ómÊÑ_
NTNO¡t,lfu___oq_

r{sÌ. N0. wmrm¡ão

__l
FI]IAL PLÂT

COIilUilITY ISO
HIGH SCHOOL ADDIT¡OII

LOl r, ¡LOGK I
5,Ð,1A1SAUÆFEET

æ
1S.¿0AæS

SIIUAEÞ IN IÆ
úMES GO@ SURWY ABSÍ tuCt NO. 673.

CIIY OFNWÐA, æLLIN COUNIY, IEXAS

It

lq

j

MAP

,.t .. _,

ffiffiâmpffi



OWRS CERT¡FICAIE OWERS EdCAIþN

ÈCilMEilæÞ FOR ÆPMVAI

cbhh¡n tuû@ ¡d zo¡ ñr com.ûil

M:-y.. crydG;A$ñ-

c€ÊltFtcaTE of cotPlÊ1d

ilfrõà-ñú]_

E hn ù. rar4oq hd ù¡
d ù. CøMINIÌ ¡S N¡GN SHæ

ù¿i ¿id ùú, ¡*@d ù. d.c.ù d¿h4 ¡n4, BÈ e'4, pudE drc4 ¡¡d frs 
'dd !Þôñ Þd Èr.d ¡ d colnar i!ù!

ù. neÈnø ùôrôd by .EnLa hÁ à

ohEi s cEitrurE NOW THEREFME (rcW Atr MEN EY IHßE PRESENIS

wffieilmtrryú!flß¡dw0didrùådrqd¡r$ø¡ohddb!4klhJ@qdsry.MMmú13 bèJ4rùrftbrydd¡4sú¡æ@d
sdhc6Múúwñr&P¡S3f dhhbd!dcr]rtury h6dd¿4d¡,212&.Mìrbúefddryodb

cFMvû.eúdwodic6ñú.hv¡!ûM p¡Gßr¡dftDec&cddcû tu¡vr.6 il!,¡e r¡¡r¡d. Þêdbd@,ñ 4dþc6ñ4ùd;ñsr
'ðr6þmñ'edMdduÉùoúdùc@, rB dad¿dfl,rf ûddbú..5ùrq¡a.oem;myred4ú

6dcùtu4rdðr¡b6!frø@ø!.dóß@6,

echñrNcdru!d¡df tuiqtu! sr ù!r.rdd{ydF! f s,¿ *dstur@d.Breh mùGrærdÁds.fr¡6 E
¡igrceMe6ú{nFGSúc@tur¡bili¡edry@s6¡icftilú¡ fdb¡@ilIldrrhÉedøúddsfi¡ñ

üÉrcÊsûmqGBntu6s*ø6ßrdwi4soc.úve&srùdû

boodtuo*deffidcciùd, &ú.dh.drù¡2rerú tr
Ði.¡i*0,ú ù hedùdÂ r*d Mdúh

ro¿ Àh eús d cù Èú!, rs6

lrffEM&¡ryø{ûe6¿:¡:dßreDsc&ú!tuds*M¡ßds.i6smhd ¡mcmh{rùrf¡dde,Í?4@rM¡e0dhúbrc
ø.@ffid¡ds0sdrmd!illr*16ddù¡dþBh@r&0. tesoddh!E@dñúùr¡{úildlmodft6dLpuú.údbc4q16n

Madø'Þe@ùq¡dúd¡r¡ 0@iú ¡a¿@hd3ro¡8
þ¡¡[ ú,rci d6qbd.Rr,l

clvEN uNoERMYaeoNo$aoF oÊFrcEùtr_d¡yd_ æã

IrswÉ rm 4 h ¡r ûd{rd ¡ú
$!ùe@6¡ßne¡siúÊdd ød¡¡¡sfarD¡ r¿¡ù rd eùøÞ:@

Mù@@615MlbftffiúÉde

16dtuoxdR¡ddbcdiry hoi

edÙdq8f hNbú*¡ùÊ¡{@

dmùd4rãMrdd Éx, l1$bJhdiM

y¡crûr¡@bhdùÌ4¡¿dßdaß.Didà4drd4!dr¡@iln
@dMff@ssM@r{ú@

SUREYORS CERTIFICATE

l'ùhiLMùâR6cg¿dF'd6

FINAL ÞLAI
COXXUNITY ISD

HIGH SCHOOL ADDIT¡ON
LOl l, BLOCX I
5&,131 SOUÉ FEEÍ

m
15220 ACESNoúy tob¡c ù ¡d rd ü. sÈ d Td.r

SIIUAIEO ¡N IE
JAMES OSGOOOSUtuEY,ÆlRACr NO 67X

qIY æ NEVÂOA COLIIN COUNIY IEXÆ
OMER ruCCI trFOilAfu¡ SU&@

M ' ñ¡¡ilìñi- 
^

-"#.iîï' 
ärffi" âtnp:pç¿1,ffi¡'
sÆEl3d3



Agenda ltem # 12



From: Chris M. Donnan
Sent: Monday, November L3,2023 1:31 PM

To: Benito Ponce; Kerrie Longoria; Don Deering; Jim Shepherd (iim@ishepherdlaw.com); Morsan
Kowaleski
Subject: City of Nevada - WWTP Exploration

Please use this email as a status update for where things stand with the City's WWTP investigation. The

first step was to determine whether it would be possible to partner with NTMWD and send them our
wastewater flows. This led us to having conversations with the following cities:

L. Farmersville
2. Royse City
3. Fate

4. Lavon

Farme rsville
On October 26,2023, the Mayor, Jim and I met wíth Ben White, Farmersville's City
Manager. Farmersville's existing plant is permitted for 0.5 MGD and they are currently working to
expand its capacity to L.0 MGD. This capacity increase is due to on-going development in Farmerville
and a partnership with Copeville. Copeville is currently working on constructing a lift station and force
main (delayed due to USACE permítting) to accommodate 1,000 homes just north of their SUD office.

Looking to the future and to be prepared for future development, Farmersville has a lO-acre property
near the Lake Haven development (CR 550, west of Highway 78)(Property lD 284t257) that will
ultimately give them the ability for an additional 22 MGD capacity. This WWTP will be a Membrane
Batch Reactor style plant which allows for a much larger capacity in a smaller footprint. For this site,
Farmersville is partnering with a MUD to help make it a reality. This may be something for Nevada to
consider. I know MUDs are not ideal, but they may end up being inevitable and if one does form near
Nevada, it may be worth it in the long-term to work with the MUD to help achieve Nevada's long-term
goal of having its own WWTP.

ln the distant future Farmersville has identified two sites for another WWTP. These sites would feed
into a Lake Tawakoni Tributary which appear to drain south, through Nevada and Josephine, to Lake

Tawakoni. Mr. White did not divulge the specific location of either síte. Looking at Tawakoni tr¡butaries
in the Farmersville area, it appears the logícal ones flow more through Josephine than the do
Nevada. This means, that Josephine ultimately has more potential to benefit from this than
Nevada.

ln general, Mr. White indicated that Farmersville would not be opposed to regional partnerships (short-
term and/or long-term), but they would have to ensure such a partnership does not eat up

Farmersville's capacity and that the partnering City would need to be able to pay the capital costs to get
the wastewater to their plant and for the plant expansion. Obviously, the capital cost to expand their
existing plan would be significantly less than the capital cost associated with Nevada building a brand-
new plant. However, the capital cost to get Nevada's wastewater to Farmersville's existing plant would
be significant. When you consider lift stations and force mains and possible land acquisition you would
be looking at a capital cost somewhere in the neighborhood of S10M. With that number in mind, I

believe it would make more sense to focus on permitting, designing and constructing a WWTP for
Nevada as the cost would be similar. Maybe this is a partnership with the SUD or even Josephine. At



one point, I recall the SUD stating that they would be willing to be the applicant for a TWDB CWSRF

loan. l'llget more into a WWTP for Nevada later in this email.

Rovse Citv
l've attached a summary email with regards to my conversations with Royse City. Long story short, they
do not seem like a viable partner at this time.

Fate

I have not been able to get an answer directly from Fate; however, during my discussion with Royse City
they mentioned that Fate has essentially put a moratorium on sewer connections within their ETJ. With
that in mind, I do not believe that Fate would be a viable partner at this time.

Lavon
l've exchanged a few emails with Kim Dobbs at Lavon and am currently trying to schedule a phone call
with Kim and their Cíty Engineer to discuss potential partnerships in more detail. ln 2OL6-20I7, Lavon
invited Nevada to participate in a NTMWD sewer regionalization study with Lavon, Wylie, Fate, and
Rockwall. Nevada declined to participate. Lavon has no current plans to extend sanitary sewer beyond
Elevon which begs the question, where would Nevada tie into Lavon's system if a partnership were to be
formed. I hope to get a call with Lavon scheduled in the next week or so and will update everyone once
I do.

Nevada's WWTP
This option ultimately gives the City the most control over what future development looks like in
Nevada. Also, after considering the various partnerships above, it may end up being the best option
(short-term and long-term). With that in mind, l've attached a map that shows three potential locations
for a WWTP and the approximate area of the sewershed that would drain by gravity to the
plants. These sewersheds are strictly based on contours. They do not take into account the fact that it
will be feasíble, to a certain degree, to flow by gravity against grade. ln other words, in all likelihood,
these sewersheds would end up being marginally larger than shown on the map because we should be
able to capture some areas outside the boundaries and flow them by gravity to the proposed plant
locations.

Sewershed 3 gets you your best coverage a long FM 6.

Sewershed 2 appears to get you the most bang for your buck and gets you your best coverage along FM

1138 N. I also think Sewershed 2 could be floated to Josephine for some sort of partnership.

I added Sewershed 1- because the proposed location for that WWTP is on the Widgeon Whistly
property. I just thought that was intriguing. Also, I believe, we would be able to get a large amount of
FM 1138 N to flow to Sewershed 3 as well as small portion of FM 6 (west of FM 1138 S). So, while
Sewershed f. is the smallest, please do not overlook its potential.

I am certain you all will have plenty of questions, so please do not hesitate to ask. I would be more than
happy to attend the Council Meeting on November 2L't to discuss.

Thank you,

Chris Donnan, P.E. CFM



P ri nci po I / Project M anoge r

HAYTE¡I
ÊNGIIIEIRIN6

TxEngF-315 I TxSurvF-10028600 I OSBPE/LS#603 I ASBPE#2521

4445 SE Loop 286 I Paris, TX 75460
O:903.785.0303 I D:903.401.8561 I C:9O3.249.2736
https ://havterens.com/


	Binder1.pdf
	2536_001.pdf
	Bear Creek Zoning Application.pdf

	Bear Creek Zoning Application.pdf

